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October 5, 2022 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

 

Re: Extension Request 

City of Ocala, Florida v. Art Rojas, et al. No. 22-278  

 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

 

1.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30(4), Respondents respectfully 

request an extension of time to file their brief in opposition.    

2.  On September 23, 2022, the Petitioner City of Ocala, Florida filed a 

petition for writ of certiorari.  

3.  Respondents’ brief in opposition to a petition for a writ of certiorari are 

currently due October 24, 2022. 

4.  Additional time is necessary for Respondents’ counsel to adequately 

respond to the writ of certiorari. The undersigned is solely responsible for researching, 

drafting, and editing Respondents’ brief in opposition.  

5.  In addition to working full time at the American Humanist Association 

as senior counsel, the undersigned is also a part-time lawyer for the Nonhuman 

Rights Project and has litigation obligations to fulfill for that position over the next 

month.  
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6.  Respondents seek a 30-day extension of time to file their brief in 

opposition, up to and including November 28, 2022.   

8.  This extension of time is sought in the interest of justice, not for delay, 

and no party will be prejudiced if an extension is granted. 

 

                 Respectfully submitted, 

 

Monica L. Miller  

Counsel of Record 

American Humanist Association 

1821 Jefferson Place NW  

Washington, DC 20036  

mmiller@americanhumanist.org 

 

Counsel for Respondents  

 

 

cc: 

Jay Alan Sekulow 

Counsel of Record for Petitioner, City of Ocala, Florida  

American Center for Law & Justice 

201 Maryland Avenue N.E. 

Washington, DC 20002 
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